



### Dear Readers,

hot days characterize the summer and nature is in full bloom. In the vineyards, small buds formed into shoots, flowers, leaves and clusters. The vine stretches its leaves towards the warmth and soaks up the sun's rays with all its might. Through the miracle of photosynthesis, it turns light into sugar. After the véraison in July, the grapes are on the home stretch. In this process, the grapes change color and become soft and sweet. In addition, the aromatic substances accumulate in the grape skins and the berries turn into aromatic juice balls.

Because this process is fast, the winegrowers are already sharpening their scissors for the harvest in autumn. The harvest time must be right, because cut grapes cannot be reattached to the vine and you usually only really know months later whether you have hit the right time. Once in the cellar, red wine berries are mashed and macerated on the skins for several weeks to extract colouring, aroma and tannin. Only after the maceration period does the mash enter the press to separate the juice from the berry skin and stems. White wine grapes, on the other hand, are usually pressed in the press. From there, the must runs into the winemaker's container: for example, stainless steel tanks, barriques or concrete eggs. In the cellar, the must ferments and turns into wine after a few days, weeks or months. It is not until the end of the year that it will be quiet again for the winegrowers.

### We have selected exciting wines from all over the world.

However, it can now be much quieter for you, while you can enjoy the fruits of the hard work of the winemakers. I currently like to drink the following wines. The **2012 Bruno Paillard Assemblage Champagne** is extremely delicate, fine and fresh, making it ideal for starting the evening. For me, one of the best Pinot Gris in the world is the **2016 Salwey Pinot Gris Henkenberg Grosses Gewächs Kaiserstuhl** – an excellent wine from the south of Baden.

The **2021 Hospices de Beaune Monthélie Les Duresses Cuvée Lebelin Burgundy** has just arrived. We bought the wine exclusively for the Brenners Park-Hotel when it was still in the barrel. The story can be read on page 15.

Enjoy reading and above all eynjoy the wines.

Enjoy reading and above all eynjoy the wines.

Konstantin Baum - Master of Wine

### **Table of Contents**

TOP 10 Wines	
Champagne	
Louis Roederer & Bollinger	
Rosé Champagne	.8
Sparkling and Semi-Sparkling Wines	
Riesling	9
Grauburgunder (Pinot Gris)	_10
Weißburgunder (Pinot Blanc)	11
Chardonnay	12
Domaine Leflaive	_13
Sauvignon Blanc	14
Cuvées and Other White Grape Varieties	_15
Hospice de Beaune	
Rosé	
Orange Wine	
California Dreamin'	19
Domaine de la Romanée-Conti	
Pinot Noir	
Special, red, german	
Spanish Wines	
Bordeaux Grape Varieties	
Rhône Grape Varieties	
Bella Italia	26
Half Bottles	
Dessert Wines	
Wines by the glass	
Notes	.30



## **Top 10 Wines**

Here is a small selection for those not wishing to work their way through the entire wine list. Our wine loving employees have chosen their favourite wines especially for you. Believe me, it wasn't easy. The TOP 10 wines are therefore the choice's choice.

11 / 49

79

89

### **Marios preference:**

Bollinger Special Cuvée Brut Champagne	
France	24 / 139
805	

### Thomas' favourite wine:

2007 Bollinger RD Champagne France419702, R.D. stands for »récemment dégorgé«, this5champagne lay on the fine lees for at least 8 years.

### Kristinas recommendation:

### 2020 Karl Schaefer Riesling Dürkheimer Fuchsmantel Quetschenbaum Erste Lage Pfalz

403, This aromatic wine from the nearby Pfalz wine region is not only a big hit with Fritz

### Hannes' favourite:

### 2020 Dr. Heger Weißburgunder Vorderer Winklerberg

### Grosses Gewächs Kaiserstuhl

307, This Weißburgunder features layers of complexities. Joining the fruit aromas are spicy notes and a salty finish.

### Katjas recommendation:

### 2020 Tement Sauvignon Blanc Grassnitzberg Südsteiermark Austria

353, Weingut Tement is one of the undisputed experts for Sauvignon Blanc in the Südsteiermark region. The Grassnitzberg vineyard is one of the winery's prime plots and the wines display a clear and lively character.

### Valeries favourite:

2020 Domaine Vincent&François Jouard Chassagne-Montrachet Burgundy France 159 345, The family-run winery in the south of Chassagne-Montrachet has successfully specialized in producing wines focused on terroir and land.

### **Beates Favorite:**

## **2022 Heitlinger Auxerrois GutsweinKraichgau**39318, This old Burgundy grape variety shows fine pear & redapple notes.

### Juttas recommendation:

### **2020 Bodegas Aalto Ribera del Duero Spain** 129 546, Aalto is one of the top wine estates in Ribera del Duero. This wine is rice and velvety with a black cherry and cassis bouquet. 94 Robert Parker

### Julias favourite:

## 2020 Gaja Sito Moresco Rosso Langhe PiemontItaly139545, From the world-famous house of Gaja, this

Nebbiolo-, Merlot- and Cabernet Sauvignon cuvée presents itself with supple tannin and strong structure

### Matthias' Liebling:

### 2018 Paul Hobbs Cabernet Sauvignon Napa Valley USA 399

516, Paul Hobbs is one of the wine industry's busiest people. He makes wine on three continents, serves as a consultant to a variety of wineries, and makes some of California's best wines. This Cabernet Sauvignon is dense, rich and layered. 92 Robert Parker

SHORTLIST 5

## Champagne

Champagne is served at every celebration of note. Even the popping of the cork is like the starting gun to begin celebrating. Coco Chanel drank it when she was in love, and also when she was not. My philosophy, though, is that it should be kept for the particularly good moments in life. *Champagne!* 

79

199

119

109 / 189

### Maillart Brut Platine 1er Cru

#### Champagne France

701, A tremendously complex champagne from a small estate. 90 Robert Parker, 95 Decanter

### Alfred Gratien Brut Classique

**Champagne France/MAGNUM** 802, This long-established estate has been making champagne since 1864. 90 Robert Parker

### 2012 Bruno Paillard Assemblage Champagne France

732, Bruno Paillard is a man with a vision. In a short time, he has built a champagne house that produces wines full of complexity and finesse. After 9 years of maturation, the assemblage shows the quality of the great 2012 vintage.

### Taittinger Brut Réserve Champagne France

740, This wine is produced with a grape blend of 40% Chardonnay, 35% Pinot Noir and 25% Pinot Meunier. It is a rich champagne with great intensity.

### 2012 Taittinger Comtes de Champagne

Blanc de blancs brut Champagne France49 / 349711, A pure Chardonnay with a particularly

impressive fresh and fruity note. 100 Robert Parker

### 1999 Pommery Louise Champagne France

299

### 713, The House of Pommery can look back on a long history in the Champagne region and produces some of the most soughtafter champagnes.

### 2013 Dom Perignon Champagne France

399

429

459

709, This Dom Pérignon is one of the stars of this vintage in the Champagne region. 98+ Vinous

### Krug Grande Cuvée Champagne France

715, Krug is my favourite label in the Champagneregion and the Grand Cuvée is one of the wine world's classics.91 Robert Parker

### 2007 Philipponnat Clos des Goisses Champagne France

727, This cuvée consists of 65% Pinot Noir and 35% Chardonnay with the base wine aged in wooden casks. After a few years of maturing it is very rich and complex. 95 Vinous

### **2004 Dom Perignon P2 Champagne France** 999

725, This Dom Pérignon has been aged on the lees for several years giving it great weight and intensity.

### 1976 Dom Pérignon Oenothèque ChampagneFrance5.999

725, This Dom Pérignon has been aged on the lees for several years giving it great weight and intensity. *96 Robert Parker* 

## Louis Roederer & Bollinger

### **Louis Roederer**

Louis Roederer is one of the best houses in Champagne. The company was originally founded under the name Dubois Père & Fils. When Louis Roederer took over his uncle's inheritance in 1832, he promptly renamed it and focused on growth and quality. Because of this strategy, Louis Roederer is still one of the largest owners of vineyards in Champagne today, producing some of the region's most sought-after wines.

### Bollinger

The history of Bollinger began in 1829 with Athanase de Villermont. He joined forces with the German emigrant Joseph Bollinger and the wine-loving Paul Renaudin and they founded the champagne house Renaudin-Bollinger & Cie, which became Bollinger over the decades. The family-run house does not stand still, but is constantly working on new projects, from sustainable viticulture to perfecting the development of the base wines in barriques.

Louis Roederer Collection 243 Champagne France 807	149	<b>Bollinger Special Cuvée Brut Champagne France</b> 805	24 / 139
<b>2014 Louis Roederer Vintage Champagne France</b> 735	199	2014 Bollinger La Grande Année Champagne France 717	259
<b>2014 Louis Roederer Cristal Champagne France</b> 708	419	<b>2007 Bollinger RD Champagne France</b> 702	419

### Rosé Champagne

Did you know that two of the three grape varieties used for champagne are red? For most champagnes, the red varieties Pinot Noir and Pinot Meunier are vinified white resulting in a light coloured champagne. And it is not only the colour that differentiates rosé champagne. The wines have a strawberry and raspberry scent and are richer and more abundant.

<b>Ruinart Rosé Brut Champagne France</b> 804, This elegant cuvée made from Chardonnay and Pinot Noir is clear and pure. 89 Robert Parker	34 / 219
Ruinart Rosé Champagne France MAGNUM 728	399
2013 Moët & Chandon Grand Vintage Rosé Brut Champagne France 706, Rosé champagne is 'joie de vivre' in a bottle. And this vintage is no exception.	199
<b>2015 Louis Roederer Rosé Champagne France</b> 808, A fine, elegant rose champagne from the top vintage 2015.	179
<b>Bollinger Rosé Champagne France</b> 710, This rosé is characterized by a high proportion of Pi Noir and velvety perlage.	199 not
<b>Laurent Perrier Rosé Champagne France</b> 734, The Laurent Perrier Rosé is aromatic in the nose and creamy on the palate. <i>92 Robert Parker</i>	199 J
<b>2008 Dom Pérignon Rosé Champagne France</b> 737, A rich rosé champagne dominated by the aromas of Pinot Noir grape variety. It has to age for 10 years in the before it can unfurl its full potential. <i>95 Vinous</i>	

### Sparkling and Semi-sparkling Wine

Carbon dioxide makes sparkling wines what they are. Simply a by-product of breathing to some, these molecules breathe new life into wines, exhilarate us and make life that much more fun. Nowadays, excellent sparkling and semi-sparkling wines can be found all over the world. Here, we have put together a collection from Germany, France and Italy. The difference between sparkling and semi-sparkling wines is mainly due to the pressure in the bottle. Semisparkling wines have less than 2.5 bar of pressure while sparkling wines must have over 3 bar.

#### Raumland Tradition Brut Rheinhessen

801, Volker Raumland has totally committed himself to sparkling wine and produces some of Germany's best. 90 Robert Parker

### 2020 Griesel Riesling Tradition Brut Hessische Bergstrasse

808, the German sparkling wine miracle has produced several top producers in recent years. Griesel is one of those sparkling wine experts who are redefining sparkling wine in Germany.

### Reichsrat von Buhl Riesling Sekt Brut Pfalz

812, A fresh, thin-pearled Riesling sparkling wine that ferments on the full yeast for 30 months.

### Schloss Neuweier Blanc de Noirs Sekt brut nature 59

806, This 100% Pinot Noir Blanc de Noirs from the 2019 & 2020 vintages was on the lees for over 24 months.

### 2014 Stigler Pinot Rosé Sekt Brut Kaiserstuhl 79

809, The grapes come from vineyards planted especially for this sparkling wine on the Ihringer Winklerberg. It is aged on the yeast for almost 7 years. More than twice as long as would be prescribed for a champagne.

### Cavaliera Lambrusco Grasparossa Emilia-Romagna Italy

39

11 / 59

59

59

722, Lambrusco is back! This Grasparossa is dry, bottle fermented and has no added sulphur.

### Bouvet Ladubay Trésor Rosé Sélection Saumur Brut Loire France 59

712, This rosé cuvée made from Cabernet Franc and Grolleau grapes is a classic from the Loire region bringing with it exceptional quality for this price.

### Nyetimber Classic Cuvée British Sparkling Wine England 109

720, The signature wine of Nyetimber is a classic blend of Chardonnay, Pinot Noir, and Pinot Meunier and is a perfect balance of elegance and intensity.

## Riesling

No other grape stands for German wine quite like this one. Treasured by wine drinkers on every continent, it even produced the most expensive wine in the world 100 years ago. Today, it still ranks among the white grape varieties of the highest quality even though it trails behind the wines from Bordeaux and Burgundy somewhat in price. I have tasted Rieslings throughout the world but nowhere does this grape feel more at home than in Germany.

#### 2020 Karl Schaefer Wachenheimer Fuchsmantel Quetschenbaum Erste Lage Pfalz

211 / 49

39

49

49

403, This aromatic wine from the Palatinate region is not only a big hit with Fritz.

### 2021 Schloss Neuweier Riesling Gutswein Ortenau

406, It is one of the prettiest wineries in the Ortenau and ranks among the best producers in Germany

### 2012 Stigler Ihringen Winklerberg Riesling Kabinett F 2 Kaiserstuhl

301, The vines for this elegant, dry wine were brought from Mosel wine region to the Kaiserstuhl.

### 2022 Schloss Johannisberg Gelblack Rheingau

303, Schloss Johannisberg is one of the oldest wineries in the world and the first that totally dedicated itself to Riesling.

### 2017 Schloss Neuweier Mauerwein Großes Gewächs Ortenau

**Groffes Gewächs Ortenau** 22 / 99 356, The Mauerwein originates - how could it be otherwise - from the Mauerberg, one of the Ortenau's steepest vineyards.

### **2020 Van Volxem Wiltinger Scharzhofberg Groffes Gewächs Mosel** 149

306, The Scharzhofberg is a legend in the wine world and this wine shows why with its power and precision.

### **2014 Dr. Heger Ihringer Winklerberg Vorderer Winklerberg Grosses Gewächs Kaiserstuhl** 99 376, This Riesling comes from the slightly cooler Vorderen

3/6, This Riesling comes from the slightly cooler Vorderen Winklerberg and it is fresh and lively.

### 2013 Sven Nieger Umweg Stich den Buben Ortenau

380, This wine is from one of Sven Nieger's first vintages and is now more complex than ever.

### 2020 Albert Mann Cuvée Albert

99

149

99

360, The biodynamically grown Riesling from Alsace is straightforward and fresh.

### 2016 Ostertag Muenchberg Grand Cru Riesling Alsace France

319, This rich and intense Riesling smells like pears, smoke and caramel. *98 Suckling* 

### 2018 Zind Humbrecht Rangen de Thann

**Clos Saint Urbain Grand Cru Alsace France** 229 319, This rich and intense Riesling smells like pears, smoke and caramel. *98 Suckling* 

### 2011 Trimbach Clos St. Hune Alsace France 299

912, An iconic Riesling from the only 1.67 hectare Grand Cru plot Rosacker.

#### SHORTLIST 9

### Grauburgunder (Pinot Gris)

Are you a Grauburgunder fan? Hardly any other grape variety is currently more in fashion than the Grauburgunder and there are a number of good reasons for this. Our selection below covers many of these reasons. With its aroma and strength, Grauburgunder can produce great wines, particularly here in Baden.

<b>2022 Weinhaus Heger Sonett Kaiserstuhl</b> 407, A lively and fruity Grauburgunder from Weinhaus Heger.	10/39
<b>2020 Stigler Ihringer Winklerberg Pagode Grosses Gewächs Kaiserstuhl</b> 309, The juice for this wine comes from the grapes of the Vordere Winklerberg vineyard and brings the put the glass	85 ure Grauburgunder taste to
<b>2020 Dr. Heger Achkarren Schlossberg Grosses Gewächs Kaiserstuhl</b> 354, West of the Winklerberg is the Achkarrener Schlossberg. It is partly very steep and is one of the warr	79 mest locations in Germany.
<b>2016 Salwey Henkenberg Grosses Gewächs Kaiserstuhl</b> 412, The wines of the Salwey estate combine freshness with concentration like no other.	89
<b>2019 Hanspeter Ziereisen Jaspis Würmlin Old Vines Markgräflerland</b> 379, The vines from which the grapes for the intense Würmlin originate are indeed old. For over 60 y	159 ears, these gnarled plants

99

### 2016 Albert Mann Pinot Gris Hengst Grand Cru Alsace France

346, A highly aromatic Pinot Gris with balanced acidity that elegantly balances the fine residual sweetness of the wine.

have been digging into the calcareous loess soil and producing a rich wine that is second to none.

### Weißburgunder (Pinot Blanc)

Weißburgunder, also known as Pinot Blanc, is Grauburgunder's sibling. While Grauburgunder has coloured skin, the Weißburgunder grape is very light. Getting the best out of the grape has proven difficult for many. Not for the following winemakers, however.

<b>2022 Knewitz Gutswein Rheinhessen</b> 410, What the brothers Tobias and Björn Knewitz have achieved in recent years is truly admirable. The small business is one of the rising stars in the Rheinhessen region and this Weißburgunder's freshness and elegance certainly impress.	10 / 39
<b>2021 Schumann Rotschuh "Bis in die Puppen" Kaiserstuhl</b> 308, In the Vinum Wine Guide, the two ladies of the Schuman winery were voted "Newcomer of the Year Baden". This spontaneously fermented Pinot Blanc shows you why.	35
<b>2020 Dr. Heger Ihringer Winklerberg Vorderer Winklerberg Grosses Gewächs Kaiserstuhl</b> 307, This Weißburgunder features layers of complexities. Joining the fruit aromas are spicy notes and a salty finish.	79
2019 Ökonomierat Rebholz Im Sonnenschein Großes Gewächs Pfalz	139

332, The wine grows, as the name suggests, in a sunny limestone location. The wine is rich, concentrated and smells of freshness, apricot and pear.

## Chardonnay

If there's one grape variety that can outstrip Riesling of its 'king of the white wines' title then it's Chardonnay. In Burgundy, some of the most complex wines ever produced have been pressed from Chardonnay. Chardonnay is also being planted more and more frequently in Germany. And for many years now, great wines have been pressed from this grape variety in the New World – from America to Australia.

2021 Friedrich Becker "Grenzgänger"14Gutswein Pfalz14411, Weingut Friedrich Becker is one of Germany's experts for Burgundy grapes. This Chardonnay is aromatic and rich.14	4 / 55	<b>2020</b> Les Q 378, Th farmed barrels
<b>2021 Heitlinger Reserve Kraichgau</b> 328, a local, fantastically made Chardonnay made from old vines.	59	<b>2020</b> Chass Burgu 345, Th
2013 Stigler Ihringen Winklerberg Große Lage Pagode Kaiserstuhl 355, This matured Chardonnay from the southern Kaiserstul	89 bl is	Montra wines f
now really getting going.	111 15	2021 J Caille
<b>2020 Saalwächter Rheinhessen</b> 375, The small winery from Rheinhessen has made it to the top of the German Chardonnayriege in a short time. With great precision and freshness, the R. With a	149	320, Je in rece expres
little air, it spreads out and competes with the top wines from Burgundy.	m	<b>2019 V</b> <b>Burgu</b> 304, T
2021 Patrick Piuze Terroir de Chablis Burgundy France	85	Chabli
400, Patrick Piuze was born in Quebec but has found h home in the Chablis. He has been one of the greatest young talents for a few years now. 91+ Robert Parker	is	<b>1999</b> <b>Mont</b> <b>Burgu</b> 350, T

### 2021 Louis Michel Chablis 1er Cru Burgundy

323, A complex chablis with the scent of yellow apples, citrus and fresh peach

### 2019 Stéphane Tissot Rose Massale Arbois



109

310, The Arbois is one of the most exciting wine growing regions in France and Stéphane Tissot is one of the best winemakers in the region.

#### 2020 La Soufrandière Pouilly Vinzelles Climat Les Quarts Burgundy France

378, This Chardonnay from this 2ha plot is biodynamically farmed and plowed by horse. It is aged for 17 months in wooden barrels.

2020 Domaine Vincent&François Jouard Chassagne-Montrachet Vielle Vignes Burgundy France

159

229

219

25/99

345, The family-run winery in the south of Chassagne-Montrachet has successfully specialized in producing wines focused on terroir and land.

### 2021 Jean Chartron Puligny Montrachet Clos du Cailleret Premier Cru Burgundy France

320, Jean-Michel Chartron has refined the style of the estate in recent years. Today, the winery produces wines that clearly express their origin.

### 2019 William Fevre Chablis Premier Cru Vaulorent Burgundy France

804, The William Fevre winery is an institution in the Chablis.

### 1999 Bouchard Pere & Fils Chevalier Montrachet La Cabotte Grand Cru Burgundy France

1499

350, The plot La Cabotte is named after a small hut and this part is one of the best of the Grand Cru location Chevalier Montrachet. *91-94 Robert Parker* 

## **Domaine Leflaive**

This small winery in Burgundy enjoys a history that dates back to 1717. In the 20th century, the family-run estate worked its way to the wine world's top tier and the Chardonnays from Domaine Leflaive rank among Frances most coveted wines. Following environmentally friendly working practices wherever possible has been important to the family for some time, hence the Leflaive's being credited as being pioneers of biodynamic viticulture in Burgundy.

The most famous of the Domaine Leflaive vineyards are to be found in the Côte de Beaune surrounding the Le Montrachet appellation. All neighbouring plots also have the name 'Montrachet' in their designation. One could almost say that this part of Burgundy represents the hub of the Chardonnay world as no other area produces such superb, high-quality wines from this grape variety as here.

### 2021 Leflaive Pouilly-Fuissé 🖗

371, A great Pouilly-Fuissé made from old vines grown on Jurassic shell limestone. 2021 There were only low yields, therefore a very limited vintage

### 2019 Leflaive Pouilly-Fuissé

331, A great Pouilly-Fuissé made from old vines grown on Jurassic shell limestone. The wine is aged for over 12 months in oak barrels.

### 2010 Leflaive Puligny-Montrachet Les Folatiéres Premier Cru Burgundy France

902, 2010 was a very good vintage for Domaine Lefalive and also from the location Les Folatiéres come great wines. 93 Robert Parker

### 2011 Leflaive Chevalier Montrachet Grand Cru Burgundy France

370, Chevalier Montrachet is considered to be one of the best Grand Cru vineyards for Chardonnay in Burgundy. The barren soil forces the vines to fight for water which in turn produces highly concentrated grapes. 95 Vinous

### 2010 Leflaive Puligny-Montrachet Les Pucelles Premier Cru Burgundy France

903, The location Les Pucelles is classified as a Premier Cru, but produces qualities that could fit into the Grand Cru category. 95+ Robert Parker

### 2008 Leflaive Puligny-Montrachet Burgundy France Magnum

904, It matures better in large bottles and this rich Chardonnay has now fully arrived in its drinking window. It smells of citrus aromas and roasted notes.

1.199

249

249

999

### A BIO

1.499 nd

1.599

## Sauvignon Blanc

Sauvignon Blanc is 'joie de vivre' in a glass. This grape variety has an extremely intense bouquet of ripe fruits along with grass and spices. In New Zealand, even cat's pee is among the identified aromas in one or two examples. How delightful! Sauvignon Blanc can stimulate the taste buds in its own unique way and it combines extremely well with food.

405, The Fischer winery is run by the Heger family. The Sauvignon Blanc is fresh, lively and clear	/ 39
<b>2017 Rebholz Pfalz</b> 349, A Sauvignon Blanc of biodynamic cultivation, which is at first restrained, but then unfolds its full fruit of gooseberry and white flowers.	49 У
<b>2021 Villa Maria Seaspray Single Vineyard Marlborough New Zealand</b> 326, An exceptional Sauvignon Blanc from a vineyard that borders the Pacific coast and transports the fresh sea breeze into the glass.	65 2
<b>2022 Cloudy Bay Marlborough New Zealand</b> 324, A New Zealand classic. Hardly any other winery in recent decades has had such an impact on the Sauvignon Bland wine style than Cloudy Bay. It has a bouquet of gooseberries, grass and passion fruit.	79 c
<b>2020 Tement Grassnitzberg Südsteiermark Austria</b> 353, Weingut Tement is one of the undisputed experts for Sauvignon Blanc in the Südsteiermark region. The Grassnitzb vineyard is one of the winery's prime plots and the wines display a clear and lively character.	89 Derg
<ul> <li>2019 Domaine de la Moussière Alphonse Mellot Cuvee Edmond Vieilles Vignes</li> <li>Sancerre Loire France</li> <li>327, This wine is made from the fruit of 100-year-old vines and the 2016 vintage ranks among the best produced in the region.</li> </ul>	199
<b>2019 "Baron de L" Château du Nozet des Baron de Ladoucette, Pouilly-Fumé, Loire France</b> 313, A classic of the largest and most famous château on the Loire. The wine has a distinctive floral scent of elderberry, herbs and cassis.	269

# Cuvées and other white grape varieties

There are thousands of grape varieties in the world so not all can be given their own heading. But that doesn't mean that they are any less special. Those who have a glass of fresh Grüner Veltliner or a fantastic Albarino to accompany their seafood know exactly what I'm talking about.

2021 Brenners Park-Hotel & Schloss Neuweier Cuvée Ortenau 10 /	/ 39
315, In cooperation with Schloss Neuweier in the Ortenau district, we have taken Riesling, Pinot Blanc and Scheurebe grap	be
varieties to create this fine Cuvée exclusively for Brenners Park-Hotel.	
2021 Ziereisen Gutedel Heugumber Markgräflerland	39
366, Gutedel wasn't highly regarded for a long time. According to the premise "make Gutedel great again",	57
winery Ziereisen is trying to give the grapevariety a higher range.	
where vice reserves in ying to give the grapevariery a higher range.	
2022 Heitlinger Auxerrois Gutswein Kraichgau	39
318, This old Burgundy grape variety shows fine pear & red apple notes.	57
Sio, This old burgeney grape vallery shows the pear whee apple holes.	
2018 Dr. Heger Ihringer Winklerberg Viognier Kaiserstuhl	69
302, Viognier in Baden is still a rarity. This is one of the first examples from the Kaiserstuh and the wine is aromatic and	07
intense:	
intense.	
2017 Nikolaihof Grüner Veltliner Smaragd Im Weingebirge Wachau Austria	119
358, The Nikolaihof Winery is the oldest winery in Austria, with a history that goes back 2000 years.	,
The "Im Weingebirge" is decidedly elegant and delicate. 93+ Robert Parker	
2016 Domaine du Pélican Arbois Savagnin Ouillé Jura France	99
329, One of the oldest grape varieties in the world and yet almost forgotten. Savagnin can produce extremely exciting wines in its	
native Jura, which captivate with complexity and power. 92+ Robert Parker	3
2019 Huet Le Haut-Lieu Sec Vouvray Loire France	89
364, This Chenin Blanc from Huet is the Vouvray classic. Celebrities such as Mick Jagger have strolled through the cellars	07
under the estate and the wines are simply outstanding. 90 Robert Parker	
under me estate and me wines are simply outstanding. 70 Kobert Farker	
2016 Chêne bleu Blanc Aliot Provence France	99
372, Harmonious interplay of the Rhône grape varieties Rousanne, Grenache Blanc and Viogner. Lime aromas and creamy	
roasted aromas of almonds.	
1991 Cantina Terlano Terlaner Alto Adige, Italy 9	99
359, This blend of 60% Pinot Bianco, 30% Chardonnay and 10% Sauvignon Blanc is a legend. Only a few bottles	
are still available and the wine offers an exceptional experience. 97 Robert Parker	
are sim eveneere end me wine oriers on exceptional experience. 77 Robert Forker	

## Hospice de Beaune

The bells are ringing. Excited voices from all corners. Wine merchants, journalists and wine enthusiasts sit close together in the "Halles de Beaune" and wait for hundreds of barrels of wine to go under the hammer. Beforehand, there was eager tasting and discussion about the quality of the vintage and the evaluation of the different wines. We also felt the tension in the room, because our team from the Brenners Park-Hotel did not want to return empty-handed from Burgundy. That's why we had studied the auction catalogue carefully and had the auction sign ready.

In the heart of Burgundy, an auction has been held for over 160 years that is second to none. On 61 hectares, the Hospices de Beaune produces more than 50 wines from the best vineyards. The highlight: The Hospices de Beaune is actually not a winery, but a former hospital. It owes the impressive variety of vineyards to charitable donors and the proceeds of the annual auction go to charity.

The history of the Hôtel-Dieu began in 1443. The Hundred Years' War was coming to an end and the population was suffering from the hardships of recent decades. Nicolas Rolin, the chancellor of Burgundy, founded a hospice to help the poorest and most needy. However, the magnificent Gothic building with colorful roof tiles was not an ordinary hospice. The well-heeled chancellor spared no effort to build a palace for the poor and needy. The bourgeoisie donated works of art and land to the hospice, and winegrowers thanked with vineyard plots. In 1795 the time had come: the first auction for the auction of the prized wine barrels took place.

Back to the l6lst auction, where the team from the Brenners Park-Hotel was allowed to sit in the audience. The mood was exuberant and the general highlight was certainly the auction of the Pièce des Présidents, which went under the hammer for a good cause for 800,000 euros. We were also successful and so today we can win the 2021 Monthélie Les Duresses Cuvée Lebelin present to you for the first time. The wine is named after Etienne Lebelin, the first hospital chaplain of the Hospice de la Charité. The wine comes from a cooler location and, according to Burgundy expert Jasper Morris MW, produced an aromatic wine with a fine and elegant finish in 2021.

2021 Hospices de Beaune Monthélie Les Duresses Cuvée Lebelin Burgundy France	249
570, The wine is elegant and delicate. It smelled of cherries, herbs and black tea. On the palate, it is extremely	
straightforward and refreshes with fine tannins and a long, refreshing finish.	
2021 Hospices de Beaune Monthélie Les Duresses Cuvée Lebelin Burgundy France MAGNUM	599





Rosé continues to be in vogue – no question about it. Simply considered for many years as a by-product of the red wine process, rosés have made great strides in terms of quality in the past couple of decades. Today, the wines are therefore more distinct and more demanding than before. They are no longer simply terrace wines but can now accompany food and are wines with depth and complexity.

<b>2022 Schloss Neuweier Rosé Gutswein Ortenau</b> 402, This pure Spätburgunder rosé is fresh and fruity	10 / 39
2022 Kopp Rosé Ortenau	39
361, Since 2022, the Kopp winery has been Demeter certified organic. A fine, fresh rosé.	
<b>2021 Château d'Esclans Whispering Angel Provence France</b>	59
2021 Domaines Ott Château de Selle Provence France/ Magnum 8	9 / 169
351/342, This estate is one of the most famous rosé producers in the world.	
2020 Finca Wöllfer Rosé Mendoza Argentina	39
322, Trocken und im Abgang salzig-herb. Éine Cuvée aus hauptsächlich Malbec, Pinot Noir, Chenin Blanc, Torrontes un Cabernet Sauvignon.	d

## **Orange Wine**

Orange wines are currently one of the most hotly discussed styles of wine in the world. They are white wines that are allowed to stay in contact with the grape skins. Sometimes, the colour of the wine changes to a more or less discreet orange due to this process. The aromas and taste always change. The aromas and tannins contained in the grape skins change the wine into something totally new. This technique has been practiced in some regions for hundreds of years but is currently being well received in the mainstream wine world, enriching it with an additional style.

### 2017 Stigler Ihringen Fohrenberg Grauburgunder M Erste Lage Kaiserstuhl

340, This Grauburgunder is fermented with the skins present and besides the hint of orange develops an intensive texture.

### 2020 Heinrich Graue Freyheit Burgenland Austria

341, This cuvée of Chardonnay, Pinot Gris and Pinot Blanc is pink in the glass and convinces with aromas of grapefruit and berries.

49

79

89

199

109

129

149

159

399

999

### **California Dreamin'**

"All the leaves are brown, and the sky is grey..." sang the Mamas and the Papas in their 1965 folk rock classic. California has long been a dream destination for many. But when this song was first played, no one suspected that the Golden State would one day become one of the most important and exciting wine-growing regions in the world. California's wine history is relatively short. Nevertheless, the region's Pacific-influenced wines are among the best in the world. And they continue to improve as winemakers get to know their vineyards. In the course of this year's California Wine Weeks, we want to focus on this region.

### 2018 Sandhi Vineyards Chardonnay Sta. Rita Hills USA

316, From Rajat Parr, one of the most famous sommeliers, comes a wine that combines the coolness of Burgundy with the sun of California. 92 Robert Parker

### 2018 Au Bon Climat Chardonnay Sanford and Benedict Vineyard 32nd vintage celebration Sta. Rita Hills USA

330, Au Bon Climat was founded in the 80s by Jim Clendenen, also known as "Wild Boy". Especially this wine from the famous Sanford and Benedict vineyard wins over connoisseurs with concentration and an eternally long finish.

### 2019 Limerick Lane Estate Zinfandel Sonoma USA

520, This rich wine is dense and intense. It is an excellent companion for rich meat dishes. 92+ Robert Parker

### 2017 Kutch Bohan Vineyard Pinot Noir Sonoma Coast USA

505, After having grown up in New York, Jamie Kutch was drawn to the secluded Sonoma Coast, where he now makes exciting wines from the grape varieties Pinot Noir and Chardonnay. In the Bonham Vineyard, old, rootless vines stand on barren sandstone.

### 2018 Domaine de la Cote Memorious Pinot Noir Sta. Rita Hills USA

507, Within a short time, this small winery in the Santa Rita Hills has become a leading institution in the new Californian wine style. The wine is elegant yet intense.

### 2009 Blue Rock Cabernet Sauvignon Alexander Valley USA

549, An intense, almost jammy Cabernet Sauvignon with a taste of blueberries and black cherries.

### 2018 Paul Hobbs Cabernet Sauvignon Napa Valley USA

516, Paul Hobbs is one of the most active figures in the wine industry. He makes wine on three continents, consults various wineries, and produces some of the best wines in California. This Cabernet Sauvignon is dense, rich, and complex.

### 2012 Opus One Cabernet Sauvignon Napa Valley USA

542, Two legends of the winemaking industry joined forces many years ago to make this wine. The result of the cooperation between Robert Mondavi and Baron Philippe de Rothschild quickly became one of the most sought-after wines in the world. *96 Robert Parker* 



## Domaine de la Romanée-Conti

If the wine world had to agree on a winery that represents the pinnacle of quality, it might be the Domaine de la Romanée-Conti. Among connoisseurs, the winery is simply abbreviated as DRC, and these three letters carry a lot of weight. The Domaine is located in the sleepy village of Vosne-Romanée, close to some of Burgundy's best locations. DRC's eight Grand Cru vineyards are cultivated organically and with great attention to detail. On my last visit, I was even able to observe how the vineyards are worked with horses to protect the soil.

2014 Domaine de la Romanée-Conti Romanée Sa Vivant Grand Cru 589, 95 Robert Parker	<b>nt</b> 2.999
2017 Domaine de la Romanée-Conti Romanée Sai	nt
<b>Vivant Grand Cru</b> 599, 95 Robert Parker	2.999
<b>2014 Domaine de la Romanée-Conti La Tâche Grand Cru</b> 594, 96 Robert Parker	3.499
2014 Domaine de la Romanée-Conti Romanée-Conti Grand Cru 595, 97 Robert Parker	14.999

## **Pinot Noir**

Pinot Noir or Spätburgunder is one of the world's most influential grape varieties. It is not only directly related to Weißburgunder and Grauburgunder, but is also a parent to a large number of grape varieties that have in the meantime become established. Great Pinot Noirs are hard to beat when it comes to intensity, complexity and longevity. Burgundy is viewed as the birthplace of Pinot Noir but nowadays Germany too produces some of this grape variety's best wines.

159

139

149

199

### **2018 Kopp vom roten Porphyr Ortenau** 18 /79 607, A juicy Pinot Noir made from vines grown on warm porphyry volcanic rocks.

### 2016 Schloss Neuweier Heiligenstein Ortenau 149

521, Only in recent years has Schloss Neuweier begun to produce a red wine. The wine is rich and intense.

### 2017 Martin Waffmer Dottinger Castellberg Markgräflerland

511, The Dottinger Castellberg vineyard has a centuries-old history and produces wines today with great intensity and density.

### 2016 Dr. Heger Vorderer Winklerberg Großes Gewächs Kaiserstuhl

512, Weingut Dr. Heger is renowned for making great wines from the Burgundy grape varieties. This wine comes from one of the most famous Pinot Noir vineyard locations in Germany.

### 2016 Salwey Eichberg Grosses Gewächs Kaiserstuhl

515, The Salwey winery specializes in producing clear and straightforward wines from the Burgundy varieties. The Eichberg is clear and straightforward, but at the same time shows great depth and complexity.

### 2013 Alphonse Mellot Generation Dix-Neuf Sancerre Loire France

504, This Pinot Noir smells of cherries and blackberries and is rich and intense on the palate.

#### 2020 Domaine de Bellene Côte de Nuits Villages Vieilles Vignes Burgundy France

586, The grapes for this wine were harvested in a small plot between Beaune and Nuits-Saint-George. The old, gnarled vines produce small and aromatic grapes here.

### 2015 Louis Jadot Chambolle Musigny Burgundy France

517, The 2015 vintage has produced excellent red wines and Louis Jadot's Chambolle Musigny is no exception. The wine smells of ripe cherries and fine dark chocolate.

### 2019 Domaine Faiveley Volnay 1er Cru Frémiets Burgundy France

289

229

506, Volnay is known for wines full of elegance, which are also often seen as a feminine counterpart to the masculine wine from the neighboring town of Pommard.

### 2017 Domaine de L'Arlot 1er Cru Clos de Forets St. Georges Burgundy France

399

554, This wine from Nuits-Saint-Georges was a great success in 2016. It smells of strawberries, raspberries and black tea. On the palate it is grippy and intense with a long finish. 93-95 Robert Parker

## Special, red, German

Germany is a red wine country. At least we produce more red wine here than you might think. Two thirds of the vineyards are planted with Dornfelder, Lemberger and Cabernet Sauvignon, among others. German Pinot Noir have now made it to a certain celebrity but the many other red grape varieties are not yet in all mouths. Here we make the beginning and present some exciting red drops, which we foresee a good future in Germany.

<b>2018 Burg Ravensburg Blaufränkisch Kraichgau</b> 502, The old German grape variety Blaufränkisch, also called Lemberger, is elegantly aged at the Burg Ravensburg winery and has a pleasantly juicy, light taste of dark berries.	59
<b>2018 Martin Wafymer Calmo Markgräflerland</b> 509, The Calmo is a cuvée of the Bordeaux grape varieties Merlot and Cabernet Sauvignon with St. Laurent and Syrah. It smells of cassis and cedar wood and shows a lot of enamel on the palate.	59
<b>2018 Philipp Kuhn Cabernet Franc Laumersheimer Reserve Pfalz</b> 519, This intense varietal Cabernet Franc was aged in barriques and smells of blackberries and cherries	109
2014 Martin Waßmer Chapelle Markgräflerland	149

503, a red wine cuvée, strongly reminiscent of a great French Bordeaux. The eponymous chapel stands in the middle of the vineyards from which the grapes of this cuvée originate.

149

## **Spanish Wines**

Wine has been produced in Spain for centuries but more has happened here in the last two decades than in the majority of other European winegrowing countries. Spanish wine is once again on everyone's lips and the quality is higher than ever. And that's good news because Spain has a wealth of exciting grape varieties and wine styles to offer that are not often encountered in the rest of the wine world. Here we've compiled an excellent choice for you.

39

119

### 2021 José Pariente Verdejo Rueda Spain

339, Verdejo is a white grape variety that appeals to wine drinkers with its intensive aroma and freshness. At José Pariente, they've learnt how to get the maximum out of the grape. Impressive from the very first sip.

**2019 Sierra Cantabria Crianza Rioja Spain** 12 / 45 602, This pure Tempranillo is aged in used barriques and bottled without being filtered. Its aroma is of ripe cherries and smoke. On the palate it's rich and juicy.

### 2017 Gomez Cruzado Honorable Rioja Spain 79

606, This Rioja smells of ripe cherries and cigar box and is smooth and rich on the palate

### 2011 López de Heredia Viña Tondonia Reserva Rioja Spain

523, Viña Tondonia is an institution in the Rioja region and the wines are more classic than the classics. This Reserva is made from 70% Tempranillo, 20% Garnacho, 5% Graciano and 5% Mazuelo and aged in used, American oak barriques. 96 Robert Parker **2021 Attis Albariño Lias Finas Rias Baixas Spain** 49 338, Albariño is one of Spain's outstanding white wines. It combines extremely well with seafood and fish, or proves to be the ideal accompaniment for taking a break in the sun.

### 2021 4 Kilos Mallorca Spain

501, This distinctively elegant, fine red wine is made by 4 Kilos using the rare Callet grape. After aging in small wooden casks it is complex and spicy.

**2020 Bodegas Aalto Ribera del Duero Spain**129546, Aalto is one of the top wine estates in Ribera del Duero. This<br/>wine is rice and velvety with a black cherry and cassis bouquet.94 Robert Parker

### 2015 La Rioja Alta 904 Gran Reserva Rioja Spain 169

579, La Rioja Alta is a house over 130 years old, one of the most traditional producers in the region.

### 2015 Reserva Real Torres Penedes DO

522, This blend of Cabernet Franc, Cabernet Sauvignon and Merlot is red-fruity after blackberries and black cherries, as well as smoky and intense in the glass. It is aged in small oak barrels.

119

299

## **Bordeaux grape varieties**

The Bordeaux region and its grape varieties started to conquer the world a few decades ago. Today, Cabernet Sauvignon, Merlot and Cabernet Franc grow in almost every wine producing country in the world and the famous oenologists from the region around the Gironde advise wineries on every continent. There are many reasons for this but one of the most important is the fact that the Bordeaux region really can produce great wines.

<b>Bordeaux France</b> 541, This château has brought excellent quality to bottle	89 es in
the 2018 vintage.	
2019 Chateau Moulin Haut Laroque Fronsac	
Bordeaux Frace	89
604, This rich red wine from the east of Bordeaux is	
hearty and complex. 90 Robert Parker	
2015 Château Tronquoy Lalande Cru Bougeois St.	
Estèphe Bordeaux France	109
539, With its intense aroma, this cuvée is already convincin	g on
the nose. On the palate it is round and melty.	
2015 Château Lassègue Bordeaux France	109
553, Already in 2015, the quality of Château Lassègue	
was convincing. Through hard work and convincing wines,	
the Château 2022 was included in the Grand Cru Classè	

2018 Chateau Lilian Ladouys Cru Bourgeois Exceptionnel

2015 Château Le Puy Émilien Bordeaux	
France	

qualification of the St.Èmilien.

508, 2016 This complex cuvée from Merlot and Cabernet Sauvignon clearly shows what is possible in Bordeaux when the weather plays it part.

### 2019 Chateau Fonroque Bordeaux France

544, The wine is rich and complex with grippy tannins and a long finish.

### 2020 Chateau Phelan Segur Bordeaux France 179

531, The wine is a cuvée of approximately equal parts Cabernet Sauvignon and Merlot from the village of Saint Estèphe. It smells of cassis and dried herbs. 90+ Robert Parker

2014 Château Pontet Canet 5ème Grand Cru Classé Pauillac Bordeaux France 555, Hardly any winery has achieved such a rapid rise in recent years as Pontet Canet. 95 Robert Parker	<sup>)</sup> 499
<b>2014 Pétrus Pomerol Bordeaux France</b> 906, 93 Robert Parker	5.499
<b>2011 Pétrus Pomerol Bordeaux France</b> 907, 95 Robert Parker	5.999
<b>2004 Pétrus Pomerol Bordeaux France</b> 908, 92 Robert Parker	5.499
1999 Pétrus Pomerol Bordeaux France	5.499

909, 94 Robert Parker

179

159

## **Rhône grape varieties**

The Rhone flows from the Alps to the Mediterranean. Many a famous vineyard occupies its banks with Syrah and Grenache Noir being the most important grape varieties grown there. The wines from these vineyards are drunk throughout the world. For me, a great Syrah simply belongs in every wine cellar and the wines from Chateauneuf du Pape are unrivalled the world over.

#### 2020 Saint Cosme Côtes du Rhône Les Deux Albion Rhone France

BIO 14/55

603, This 100% Syrah is renowned for its excellent value for money. It has the bouquet of blackberries and olive tapenade. *91 Robert Parker* 

### 2017 Alain Graillot Crozes-Hermitage Rhône France

89

99

119

139

608, Alain Graillot is one of the top winemakers from Crozes-Hermitage. This Syrah smells of smoke, olives, and blackberries and is now wonderfully ripe. *91 Vinous* 

### 2020 Yann Chave Crozes-Hermitage Le Rouvre Rhône France

513, The grapes for this wine come from 50-year-old vines that have been pampered to create this excellent 2017 vintage. *91+ Robert Parker* 

### 2014 Mas Jullien Carlan Terrasses du Larzac Languedoc-Roussillon France

529, An intensely red fruity wine that has matured optimally in barriques. It smells of sour cherry and white pepper.

### 2018 Guigal Côte-Rôtie Brune et Blonde Rhône France

514, The wine comes from the slopes of the Côte-Rôtie where the Syrah grape is given a special richness. It is sensual and concentrated. *93 Robert Parker* 

2019 Auguste Clape Cornas Rhône France299528, This pure Syrah is hedonistic and intense with aromas of<br/>ripe blackberries and pepper. On the palate, this wine from<br/>the Rhône's old master is expansive and long-lasting.9393 Robert Parker93

### 2013 Chêne Bleu Abelard Provence France 179

537, This small winery lies 600 metres above sea level. Here, the nights are cool and the winds are strong, hence this cuvée from Grenache and Syrah is aromatically intense and spicy. 95 Robert Parker

2017 Domaine de la Vieille Julienne Châteauneuf duPapes "Les Trois Sources" Rhône Frankreich Bio219577, A Châteauneuf du Pape from predominantly northernsites, completely destemmed. Round and full-bodied.93 Decanter

### Châteauneuf du Papes "Les Trois Sources" Rhône France Bio

577, A Châteauneuf du Pape consisting mainly of northern exposures, which is completely destemmed. Round and fullbodied. 93 Decanter

### 2020 Penfolds Bin 389 Cabernet Shiraz Barossa Australia

584, this rich and aromatic cuvée of Cabernet & Shiraz comes from one of Australia's best-known producers. It smells of blackcurrant and vanilla.

### 2015 Penfolds Grange BIN 95 Australia

910, Penfolds Grange is a legend in the wine world and the 2015 vintage shows why. The wine is rich and intense and has a very long finish. *98+ Robert Parker* 



219

199

1.699

## **Bella Italia**

Italy, red wine and good food have always been the recipe for a good evening. The Romans brought viticulture to large parts of mainland Europe, but kept many of their own grape varieties to themselves. From the lively and fruity Sangiovese to the structured and aromatic Nebbiolo, Italy has a lot to offer. I have chosen a part here.

69

139

49

### 2020 Pio Cesare Barbera d'Alba Piemont Italy

540, This clear and rich Barbera comes from an institution in Piedmont. Pio Cesare has been making wine for 135 years and over five generations.

### 2020 Gaja Sito Moresco Rosso Langhe Piemont Italy

545, From the world-famous house of Gaja, this Nebbiolo-, Merlot- and Cabernet Sauvignon cuvée presents itself with supple tannin and strong structure

### 2020 Casanuova di Nittardi Belcanto Chianti Classico Toskana Italy

524, The small winery Casanuova di Nittardi is dedicated to the high quality Chianti. This cuvée is extremely clear and supple.

### 2019 Casanuova di Nittardi La Doghessa Chianti Classico Toskana Italy MAGNUM

149

533, The Vigna Doghessa is located at an altitude of 450 meters and produces a complex and rich wine. The label is designed by a different artist every year. *93 Robert Parker* 

### 2015 Casanuova di Nittardi Ad Astra Tuskany Italy

15 / 59

89

601, This successful blend of 45% Sangiovese, 25% Cabernet Sauvignon, 25% Cabernet Franc and 5% Merlot has fullness, elegance and finesse

### 2018 Fèlsina Chianti Classico Riserva Berardenga Toskana Italy

580, This wonderful estate is not only a place for great wines, it is also a sanctuary for wild animals. Thias wine has rich aromas of wild berrys and smoke.

### 2021 Pian delle Vigne Rosso di Montalcino Toskana Italy

582, A red fruity wine made from the Sangiovese grape that surprises with creaminess and freshness on the palate. The winery belongs to the Antinori Group and guarantees the highest standards in quality.

### 2018 Altesino Brunello di Montalcino Toskana Italy

581, This Brunello is from a cooler year and is therefore particularly elegant and aromatic. On the palate it's firm and intense. *95 Robert Parker* 

### 2019 Prunotto Barolo Machese Antinori Piemont Italy

543, "Nebbiolo, I'd love to like you more" wrote the British author Jamie Goode. Barolo is an expressive wine, characterized by tannins. But unlike Mr. Goode, there are also lovers of this particular style.

### 2019 Tedeschi Amarone della Valpolicella Classico Veneto Italy

149

299

99

139

129

547, This rich amarone smells of chocolate, spices and plums. On the palate it is dense and intense with a long finish

### 2020 Tenuta Luce "Luce" Toskana Italy

585, This wine has been produced since 1993 in collaboration between the Frescobaldi family and Robert Mondavi. Since 2018, the Tenuta Luce has its own cellar and has earned its place among the Super Tuscans.

### 2019 Ornellaia Toskana Italy

538, Hardly on the bottle he is already considered one of the best Ornellaias of all time. The winery from the Bolgheri produces extremely complex and expressive wines from the Bordeaux grape varieties. *97 Vinous* 

549

## Half bottles

Is the bottle half full or half empty? I'll leave the answer to you. There are, however, always occasions when you should reach for the smaller format. You can enjoy more wines with your food, or you can begin with the small bottle in preparation of the larger version, or sometimes it's simply necessary to do things by halves.

Alfred Gratien Brut Classique Champagne France 0.375l	59
707, This long-established estate has been making champagne since 1864. 90 Robert Parker	
Krug Grande Cuvée Champagne France 0.375l	199
729, Krug is my favourite label in the Champagne region and the Grand Cuvée is one of the wine world's classics. 91 Robert Parker	
2020 Martin Wafzmer Grauer Burgunder SW Markgräflerland 0.375l	39
325, This expressive Grauburgunder comes from southern Baden.	
2014 Dr. Heger Ihringer Winklerberg Riesling Großes Gewächs Kaiserstuhl 0.375l	39
347, This Riesling comes from the legendary Winklerberg in Ihringen and appears clear and lively.	
2021 Bernard Reverdy & Fils Sancerre Loire France 0.3751	35
377, A clear Sauvignon Blanc from the center of the Loire, which smells of gooseberry,	
mint and cassis and is fresh and invigorating on the palate.	
2018 Martin Wafzmer Spätburgunder Markgräflerland 0.375l	29
588, The 2012 Pinot Noir from southern Baden is now ripe and intense.	
2016 Puygueraud Bordeaux France 0.375l	45
552, This cuvée of Merlot and a small portion of Cabernet Franc has a ripe cherry and tobacco aroma.	
2020 Chateau de Beaucastel Chateauneuf du Pape France 0.375	129
556, Château de Beaucastel is one of the best wineries on the southern Rhône. A variety of different grape	
varieties are brought together here in a harmonious cuvée. 95 Robert Parker	

### Sometimes, it is simply necessary to do things by halves.

## **Dessert wines**

If there's something we can do particularly well in Germany, it's making dessert wines. Our Rieslings are legendry when it comes to quality and ripening. Other nations too produce some great dessert wines, hence you will also find below a selection from France. We've got fresh, Spätlese wines, rich Auslese wines and concentrated Sélection de Grains Nobles wines. Besides these, you can choose whether you wish to round off the evening with a Riesling that has a nose of apricots and pineapple or with a flowery and opulent Gewürztraminer.

### 2016 JJ Prüm Wehlener Sonnenuhr Spätlese Mosel

20 / 79

109

365, The Prüm family have been associated with the Wehlen terroir for more than 400 years. Their wines are classics like this fruity, fresh Spätlese from the Sonnenuhr vineyards. 92 Robert Parker

### 2021 Schloss Johannisberg Grünlack Rheingau 79

305, A mildly sweet Riesling, which is pleasantly balanced from the best locations of the oldest Riesling winery in Germany

### 2015 Maximin Grünhäuser Abtsberg Riesling Auslese Mosel

363, This Auslese comes from the warm year of 2015. The Abtsberg is the sole property of Weingut Maximin Grünhäuser and has been cultivated with vines for around 1000 years.

### 2013 Domaine Weinbach Riesling Schlossberg Vendanges Tardives Clos des Capucins Alsace France 0.375l 99

367, This Spätlese is intense with ripe orange, toffee and spicy aromas. It is sweet with refreshing acidity and a long aftertaste.93+ Robert Parker

### 2008 Albert Mann Pinot Gris Altenbourg Le Tri Selection de Grains Nobles 0.3751 Alsace France



99

209

362, With 234 grams of residual sugar, this is an extremely rich dessert wine. It has a honey, caramel and orange marmalade aroma. *95 Vinous* 

### 2006 Domaine Weinbach Gewürztraminer Fürstentum Grand Cru 0.375l Selection de Grains Nobles Alsace France

369, A rich and extremely aromatic dessert wine with a bouquet of apricots and rose essence. 91+ Vinous

### **2011 Carmes de Rieussec Sauternes France** 99

352, The second wine of Château Rieussec smells of apricot, pineapple and vanilla.

### 1990 Château La Tour Blanche 1er Grand CruClassé Sauternes France, 0.375l129368. La Tour Blanche is one of the best wineries in the

368, La Tour Blanche is one of the best wineries in theSauternes region. The 1990 vintage is an excellent example forthis great year and is now matured to perfection.92 Robert Parker

## **Jpen Wines**

Here is a selection of our wines by glass. For any recommendations our team is happy to assist you!

22/99

10 / 39



### 2017 Schloss Neuweier Riesling Mauerwein Grosses Gewächs Ortenau

356, The Mauerwein originates - how could it be otherwise from the Mauerberg, one of the Ortenau's steepest vineyards.

2022 Weinhaus Heger Sonett Kaiserstuhl 10/39 407, A lively and fruity Grauburgunder from Weinhaus Heger.

### 2022 Knewitz Weisser Burgunder Gutswein Rheinhessen

410, What the brothers Tobias and Björn Knewitz have achieved in recent years is truly admirable. The small business is one of the rising stars in the Rheinhessen region and this Weißburgunder's freshness and elegance certainly impress.

### 2021 Friedrich Becker Chardonnay **Gutswein Pfalz**

14 / 55 411, Weingut Friedrich Becker is one of Germany's experts for Burgundy grapes. This Chardonnay is aromatic and rich.

#### 2022 Fischer Sauvignon Blanc Kaiserstuhl 10 / 39

405, The Fischer vineyard is managed by the Heger family. The Sauvignon Blanc is fresh, lively and clear.

#### 2021 Brenners Park-Hotel & Schloss Neuweier Cuvée Ortenau 10 / 39

315, In cooperation with Schloss Neuweier in the Ortenau district, we have taken Riesling, Pinot Blanc and Scheurebe grape varieties to create this fine Cuvée exclusively for Brenners Park-Hotel.

2020 La Soufrandière Pouilly Vonzelles Climat Les Quarts Burgundy France Bio 25/99 378, This Chardonnay from this 2ha plot is biodynamically farmed and plowed by horse. It is aged for 17 months in wooden barrels.

2022 Schloss Neuweier Rosé Gutswein Ortenau 10 / 39 402, This pure Spätburgunder rosé is fresh and fruity.

### 2018 Kopp vom roten Porphyr Ortenau

18 / 79 607, A juicy Pinot Noir made from vines grown on warm porphyry volcanic rocks.

2019 Sierra Cantabria Crianza Rioja Spain 602, This pure Tempranillo is aged in used barriques and bottled without being filtered. Its aroma is of ripe cherries

### 2020 Saint Cosme Côtes du Rhône Les Deux Albion Rhone France

and smoke. On the palate it's rich and juicy.

14 / 55

603, This 100% Syrah is renowned for its excellent value for money. It has the bouquet of blackberries and olive tapenade. 91 Robert Parker

### 2015 Casanuova di Nittardi Ad Astra **Tuskany Italy**

15 / 59 601, This successful blend of 45% Sangiovese, 25% Cabernet Sauvignon, 25% Cabernet Franc and 5% Merlot has fullness, elegance and finesse

## Impressum



0.15 liters of glass. The sparkling wines are served in 0.1 liter glasses.

0.75 liter bottle, or as indicated.

Our prices are in Euros and include VAT.

The reviews considered in this map come from the most important wine critics in the world. Most reviews come from Robert Parker's Wine Advocate, Antonio Gallonis Vinous and James Suckling.

You are welcome to bring your own bottle of wine and drink them here for a cork fee of 50 euros.

